From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

To: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD

Subject: FW: C-141

Date: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 4:52:54 PM
Attachments: Cedar Lake Federal CA 737H initial C-141.pdf

From: Baker, Larry <Larry.Baker@apachecorp.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 1:06 PM

To: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
<mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 'stucker@blm.gov' <stucker@blm.gov>

Subject: C-141

All,

Attached is the C-141 for the release at the Cedar Lake Federal CA 737H that occurred on 9/16/18.
Please let me know if you have any questions or wish to discuss. Thanks and have a good day.

ENVIRONMENTAL TECHNICIAN SR
direct 575-393-7106 ext 1523 | Cell 432-631-6982

APACHE CORPORATION

2350 W. MARLAND BLVD
HOBBS , NM 88240

From: Baker, Larry

Sent: Monday, September 17, 2018 8:02 AM

To: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
(mike.bratcher@state.nm.us) <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 'stucker@blm.gov' <stucker@blm.gov>
Subject: Reportable spill

All,

On 9/16/2018 at 8:30 a.m. a release was discovered at the Cedar Lake Federal CA 737H (API # 30-
015-40901). The well is located in UL A Sec 7 17S 31E (GPS 32.8543243 -103.9039078). The source
of the release was a 2 inch tee at the well head resulting in the loss of 40 barrels of water and 20
barrels of oil with 35 barrels of water and 15 barrels of oil recovered. The well was shutin an a
vacuum truck was dispatched to pick-up standing fluid. The release affected the well pad and
pasture south west of the pad and a overspray area north east of the pad. A berm was installed on
the south west corner of the pad to keep any further impacts to the pasture from the lease pad.
Please let me know if you have any questions or wish to discuss. Thanks and have a good day.
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State of New Mexico Form C-141

Energy Minerals and Natural Revised August 24, 2018
Resources Department Submit to appropnate OCD District office

Qil Conservation Division Incident ID
1220 South St. Francis Dr. District RP
Santa Fe, NM 87505 Facility ID

Application 1D

Release Notification

Responsible Party

Responsible Party gow Cop.p,

OGRID 373

Contact Name

B:.M BaKer Contact Telephone "39' 631- 682

Contact email

lmu i
Contact mailing address °

2350 W. Marjand BLYO Hobbs, mnm g3240

Incident # {assigned by OCD)

rp oM

Latitude 32- ¥S ‘3' ) a

Location of Release Source
Longitude __ ~ 103. 90 390

(NAD 83 In decimal degrees 10 5 decimal places)

SieName_Coolar Lake Federal CA ¥787H [S°7"  0il well

Date Release Discovered g [16/18

API# tif applicable) 30 -0l - 40?0’

Unit Letter

Section

Township

Range County

A

7

175

3e | Eddy

Surface Owner: [] State Eﬁdeml [ Tribal [] Private (Name )

Nature and Volume of Release

Material(s} Released |Select all that apply and attach calculations or specific justification for the volumes provided below)

£
[V Crude 0il
i

Volume Released (bbls) 3(9 b-'u"'f—l_b Volume Recovered (bbls) IS bg,r-NJS

[ Produced Water

Volume Released (bbls}) Sa b?u""’ 0‘6 Volume Recovered (bbls) £3Y bmrf‘b‘_',

Is the concentration of total dissolved solids (TDS) | [] Yes [] No
in the produced water >10,000 mg/1?

[ Condensate

Volume Released (bbls) Volume Recovered (bbls)

[] Natural Gas

Volume Released (Mcf) Volume Recovered (Mcf)

] Other (describe)

Volume/Weight Released (provide units) Volume/Weight Recovered (provide units)

Cause of Release

A RQiwch Tec

on the well hend £a/led.






Form C-141 .State of Ne\'v Me?(lf:(f Incident 1D
Page 2 Qil Conservation Division District RP

Facility ID
Application ID

Was this a major If YES, for what reason(s) does the responsible party consider this a major release?
release as defined by

19.15.29.7(A) NMAC? relenss  was 3'"“’ thaw A5 barrels of tetal Llwid
MYes DNo

If YES, was immediate notice given to the OCD? By whom? To whom? When and by what means (phone, email, etc)?

IMMeAIﬂ.J’( rotice Lons P"OUW&OI bﬂ, Bruce Brker o 3m\6ﬂswp|¢] 7 Ke Bratehe

Viee emaAt! oj 4112/1% ot 7:02 am
Initial Response

-

The responsible party must underiake the following actions immediately wnfess they could create a safely hazard that would resudr in injury

M/The source of the release has been stopped.

IE/The impacted area has been secured to protect human health and the environment.

?&Ieased materials have been contained via the use of berms or dikes, absorbent pads, or other containment devices.
I

All free liquids and recoverable materials have been removed and managed appropriately.

If al] the actions described above have not been undertaken, explain why:

Per 19.15.29.8 B. (4) NMAC the responsible party may commence remediation immediately after discovery of a release. If remediation
has begun, please attach a narrative of actions to date. If remedial efforts have been successfully completed or if the release occurred
within a lined containment area (see 19.15.29.1 1{A)}(5)}a) NMAC), please attach all information needed for closure evaluation.

! hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to OCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the OCD does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have
failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to groundwater. surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition. OCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal. state. or local laws
and/or regulations.

Printed Name: Bru.t:_.z, Raker : Title: Eﬂviwmcﬂhl Tu-,"l SR.
Signature: l'}‘u.u& M Date: _§/18/18

email: _IQC%MMM Telephone: 432~ &3 1~ 6992

OCD Only

Received by: Date:






Volume Calewlntion

Abfeched Aren = 480%+3 y 7.98 = 3,590gnllows /qa= 9547 bbls

35.47 ¥ .33 Soilpamai‘l'a s 2%.30 + SO recovered = 7% bdu*ﬂ-l_;
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